WIGGINS SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-50J 320 CHAPMAN STREET WIGGINS, COLORADO 80654

## NON PROFIT ORGANIZATION U.S. POSTAGE PAID

PERMIT #2
ECRWSS
CAR R PRESORT
BOX HOLDER

www.wiggins50.k12.co.us

August 9,2017

Board Members: Jim Bostron-President, Brian Baker-Vice President, Kris Musgrave-Secretary/Treasurer, Troy Freauff and Jerry Wolfswinkel.

## REGULAR MEETING, August 3, 2017

- \*Roll call was taken, Kris Musgrave was absent. Board approved the agenda. Minutes from the June 8th meeting were approved.
- \*Congratulations/Information –Registration for K-12 will be August 11th, students will also have their school pictures this day. August 16th is the Elementary Open House and Secondary Back to School Night. First day of school for 1st-12th grade is August 17th and
- August 24th is the first day for kindergarten. First day for preschool is September 5th.
- \*Public Participation Scott and Dani Sauer expressed their interest in the preschool program. Jacob McFadden gave a FFA Update. Joanne Rohn-Cook stated that the town would like to work with the school regarding the old high school.
- \*Board Reports None.
- \*Mr. Kerr, Superintendent, reported construction for the new building is on schedule. The storage shed has been moved, silt fence and perimeter fencing is in place. There will be changes to parking and the bus drop/pick up area.
- \*Ms. Trautwein, Preschool Director, reported the summer preschool program had 15 children in attendance. Children were able to
- attend at no cost through Morgan County TANF funding and the Temple Hoyne Buell Foundation. As of the end of July, the preschool has received 63 registration packets for enrollment for the 17/18 school year. Currently, there are only classes set up for 45 students. It is possible that an afternoon class will be added.
- \*Approved consent agenda **Personnel:** Resignation: SueAnn Fullmer, 5th Grade Teacher. New Teachers: Lauren Restivo, Secondary Social Studies; Krista Schoonveld, 5th Grade; FY 17-18 Assignments: Caitlin Johnson, Preschool Teacher Assistant; Tanya Johnson, District Library Para; Erin Kerr, Food Service Manager; Angel Thomas, Secondary Administrative Assistant. FY 17-18 Stipends: Jaryn Guerra, Head Coach MS Volleyball; Rebecca Sneller, Asst. Coach MS Volleyball; Michael Long, Head Coach MS Girls Basketball; Jay Cochran, Asst. Coach MS Girls Basketball. FY 17-18 Substitutes: list available in the District Office. **Financial:** July-General Fund \$307,661; Preschool Fund \$18,448; Lunch Fund \$7,806.
- \*There were town representatives and community members present to discuss the option of the town taking over the old high school building once the new school is completed. The town has expressed written notification that they would like the school for a recreation center/community center. Joanne Rohn-Cook stated the town has money budgeted for a rec center and will continue to budget funding. The town would like to start using the building as soon as the school has vacated. She said it would not be left vacant. The school board would like to see a written plan of action from the town for the building with a timeline.
- \*Board approved 2017/18 Out of District students recommended by the principals.
- \*Board approved participating in the November 2017 election and appointed Cary Allen as the Designated Election Official. The first day candidates can pick up petitions is August 9th. There will be two board positions up for election.
- \*Board approved recommended revisions to policy EFEA Nutritious Food Choices.
- \*Board held an executive session for Negotiations per C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(e).
- \*Board reconvened into regular session.
- \*\*\*\*SEPTEMBER BOE MEETING DATE September 6, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. in the BOARD ROOM.

## EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES Please visit www.wiggins50.k12.co.us

Registration Friday Aug 11, 2017

8:00am to 1:00pm

2:30pm to 5:00pm

First Day of School Aug 17!!!

## Wiggins School District RE-50J 2017 Aug./Sept. Activities and Menu

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
			17 Beef Burrito Spanish Rice & Beans	18 Grilled Cheese & To- mato Soup	19
21 Cheese Burger Baked Beans	22 Chicken Alfredo Bread Stick	23 Pizza	24 Taco Pie Com HS Volleyball vs Estes Park4pm	25 Chicken Fried Steak, Mashed Potato	26
28 Sweet and Sour Chicken, Rice MS Volleyball vs Haxtun 4pm MS Football vs Ft. Lupton 4pm	29 Sloppy Joe, Sweet Potato Bar- rels HS Volleyball @ Union Colony 5 pm MS Volleyball vs Ft. Morgan 4 pm	30 French Toast Turkey patty	31 Nachos w/ Meat Spanish rice & Beans	1 Pulled Pork Baked Beans HS Football vs Co. Springs 7pm	2
4 NO SCHOOL	5 Macaroni & Cheese HS Volleyball @ Weldon Val- ley 4 pm MS Volleyball & Football@ Limon 4:30 pm	6 Hamburger Gravy, Mashed Potato, roll	7 Enchilada Casserole, Cinnamon twist HS Volleyball vs. Akron 4pm MS Volleyball vs Strasburg 4pm	8 Chicken Nug- gets, Bread stick, Baby Po- tatoes	9 HS Volleyball & Football @ Platte Canyon 9am

Fruit, salad bar and 1/2 pint milk are offered with lunch. 2nd Choice offered daily for 3rd-12th grades:

Monday - Chicken Sandwich, Tuesday - Chef Salad, Wednesday - Pizza, Thursday - Hamburger, Friday - Sandwich or Wrap

2nd Choice is subject to availability. MENUS MAY CHANGE